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Elizabeth Redmayne

From: Mapple, Lesley  (UK) <lesley.mapple@baesystems.com>
Sent: 11 March 2021 08:08
To: Planning
Subject: APPLICATION No 21/0200

 
BAE SYSTEMS PROPRIETARY 

This email contains information that has been provided in confidence and may also contain proprietary information of third parties. Please see any 
individual attachments for more detail. 

 
To whom it May Concern 
  
JUNCTION AT GARSTANG ROAD, WINDY HARBOUR ROAD, LITTLE ECCLESTON WITH LARBRECK, POULTON LE FYLDE, 
FY6 8ND 
 
With reference to the above application, BAE Systems has no objection. 
  
Regards 
 
 
Lesley Mapple 
Property Management Team 
BAE Systems Team – Air 
  
T: +44(0)3300 478400    E: Lesley.mapple@baesystems.com 
  
BAE Systems will collect and process information about you that may be subject to data protection laws. For more information 
about how we use and disclose your personal information, how we protect your information, our legal basis to use your 
information, your rights and who you can contact, please refer to the relevant sections of our Privacy notice 
at  www.baesystems.com/en/privacy. 
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This email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient please delete it from your system and notify the sender. 
You should not copy it or use it for any purpose nor disclose or 
distribute its contents to any other person. 
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